September 4, 1970

Docket e, 50-%6

Dr, Joseph M, Hendrie ir <
Chairman, Advisory Committee L ’

on Reactor Safeguards Yfa) i i1/ '}
U, S. Atomic Energy Commission ‘ A
Washington, D, C, 203545 s : L -

Dear Dr, Hendrie:

Three copies of the following are transmitted
for the information of of the Committee:
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The Toledo Bdisen Company letter dated iugust <7, 1970,
transmitting Asencment No. 10 to the application, conasist-
in: of updated iinancial data and revised estizated con=-
struction costs.

j:',‘.;?'._“i.'.:-(-/"/ rd
Re ivo Tadazco
. 4 Fowell Sincer’ Ly
o & LO2L? z)
Sl b
¢ A A
Peter A, Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing
Enclosures:
As stated
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